THE NEW JERSEY STATE BOARD OF MORTUARY SCIENCE
124 HALSEY STREET, NEWARK NJ 07101
HUDSON ROOM , 6TH FLOOR
9:30 A.M., TUESDAY, JUNE 7, 2005

http://www.state.nj.us/Ips/ca/nonmedical/mortuary.htm
OPEN SESSION MEETING AGENDA
1) OPEN STATEMENT
2) ROLL CALL

Marius R. Lombardi President (Government Member)
Richard J. Galante, Secretary

Thomas C. Brown

Edith C. Churchman, Ph.D., CFSP
Martin Goldstein, Esqg.

Bernard Horwitz, Esq., (Public Member)
Fanny Jaramillo (Public Member)
William C. McCriskin

Gerald P. Scala, Esg., (Public Member)
Louis J. Stellato Jr, Ph.D

Anthony P. Vainieri Jr.

Frederick R. Whiteley Il

3) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A) NJ State Board of Mortuary Science Minutes for April 5, 2005
B) NJ State Board of Mortuary Science Minutes for May 3, 2005

4) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

A) Number of complaints received in May: 14 total for the year 74.
B) Next regular Board meeting: Tuesday July 12, 2005 Hudson Room, 6th floor.
C) Nominations/ Elections of Board Officer for 2005

5) INTERN REGISTRATIONS

Michael Ely, Manchester Memorial Funeral Home, Manchester Twp
6) NEW LICENSEES

7) NEW INSTALLATIONS

J. Rocciola Funeral Home, Hackensack, G. Thomas Gentile Mgr.
Parsels Funeral Home, Absecon, H. Laurence Scott 111 Mgr.

The Hindi Funeral Home, Parlin, Gregory Young Mgr.

Bergen Services LLC, Wall, John Hermann

8) CONTINUING EDUCATION

A) Batesville Casket Company:


http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/mortuary.htm

1) Honoring Lives Tour Center 2Hrs.
B) Mark Ross

1) Understanding The Probate Process, Estate Planning, Employee 2Hrs.
Benefits and You

C) National Funeral Directors Association: Sandra Jeske

1) How to get What You Need From Your Employees 2Hrs.

2) Preventing The Most Common OSHA Violations in you 2Hrs.
Funeral Home

3) Online Learning Center 3-4Hrs

D) Jewish Funeral Directors of America: Florence Pressman

1) Four Disconnected Ideas : The Critical Challenges for Funerals 3Hrs.
Home Operators
2) The Enneagram for Leaders Program, Understating Yourself and Others 3Hrs.

E) New Jersey Funeral Service Education Corp: Cynthia Viant
1) OSHA Training 3Hrs

F) Epsilon Nu Delta Mortuary Fraternity : Dr. Edith Churchman
1) Restorative Art Techniques for Swelling of the Head 3Hrs

G) Galloway Crane Funeral Home: Erica La Morte Galloway
1) American Heart Association Heartsaver AED 3Hr

H) Funeral Directors: Kelly Diaz
1) Clergy, Hospice, and Caregiver Seminar 2Hrs

I) National Funeral Directors and Morticians Assoc.
1) District Seminar 4Hrs

J) International Order of the Golden Rule: Jenny Gabbert

1) Success by Association 8.75Hrs

2) Roundtable Invitational 3Hrs

3) FTC Compliance Update 1Hrs

4) OSHA Compliance Update 1Hrs

5) Shorts Cuts That Lead to Better Embalming 1Hrs
6) Genetic Banking 1Hrs

7) Dealing with Difficult Families 1Hrs

8) Funeral Professionals 1 Hrs

9) CORRESPONDENCE

A) NJ Cemetery Board Public Session Agenda for May 12, 2005. FYI
B) NJ Cemetery Board Public Session Minutes for March 10, 2005. FY
C) Letter from Maryann Carroll requesting the Board's opinion on death of manager and /or owner of



a Sole Proprietor Funeral Home

D) An Article about Dr. Edith Churchman FY1

E) An Article " Cheating Death " FY1.

F) Letter from Kimberly Ricketts the Acting Director of the Division of Consumer Affairs

10) OPEN DISCIPLINARY MATTERS

A) #05-41 Peppler Funeral Home, Allentown, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-
5.1 (a) $250.00 on May16, 2005 FYI.

B) #05-54 Growney Funeral Home, Forked River, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-5.6 (a)10, 13:36-9.9 (b)(2)(ii), 13:36-9.5 (a),16 C.F.R. § 453.3(c)(2), 13:36-9.6 (a),(b),(2),
13:36-5.21(a)and (b), and 13:36-5.1 (a) paid $250.00 on March 17, 2005 FYI.

C) #05-57 Serenity Funeral Home, Pleasantville, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-9.9 (b)(2)(ii), 13:36-11.16 (c) and 13:36-11.3 paid $600.00 on May 4, 2005 FYI.

D) #05-56 Marinella Funeral Home, Hammonton, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-9.9 (b)(2)(ii), and 13:36-1.9 (a)and (b) paid $100.00 on May 4, 2005 FY]I.

E) #05-51 Bugbee-Riggs Fuernal Home, Barnegat, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-5.6(a)10, and 13:36-11.16 (a)and (d) paid $100.00 on May 4, 2005 FY.

F) #05-37 Anderson Funeral Service, New Brunswick, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-5.5(a)1, and 13:36-9.6 (a) paid $100.00 on May 25, 2005 FYI.

G) #05-70 Volk Leber Fuernal Home, Palisades Park, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-9.7(d)2, and 13:36-5.12 (c) paid $100.00 on May 25, 2005 FY1.

H) #05-65 Cremation Service of Ocean, Brick, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-
5.1(b), and 13:36-9.7 (a)1 paid $100.00 on May 25, 2005 FYI.

I) #05-53 Carnesale Funeral Home, Hammonton, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-5.6(b)8, and 13:36-9.9(b)(2)(ii) paid $200.00 on May 4, 2005 FY.

J) #05-55 Layton's Home for Funerals, Forked River, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-5.6(a)10 paid $100.00 on May 5, 2005 FYI.

K) #04-155 Zarro Funeral Home, Bloomfield, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-
5.1(a)1, 13:36-5.12 (c), and N.J.S.A. 45:7.61 (c)paid $500.00 on April 29, 2005 FYI.

L) #05-50 Buckley Funeral Home, Asbury Park, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-1.9 (c) and (d), 13:36-9.6 (a), 16 C.F.R. § 453.3(c)(2) submitted a written explanation for the
board consideration.

M) #05-69 Mullen Funeral Home, Trenton, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C. 13:36-
9.7(d)(2), 13:36-9.9 (b)(2) ii, 13:36-9.7 (a), and 13:36-1.9 (a)(2)submitted a written explanation for
the board consideration.

N) #04-04 John H. Joyce Funeral Home, Irvington, uniform penalty letter for violation of N.J.A.C.
13:36-1.9 (a), 5.1 (b)and 5.12 (c), 13:36-9.9(2), 13:36-9.5(a), and 13:36-9.6 (a),

13:36-1.9 (a), and (d), 5.1(b) and 5.12 (c), 13:36-9.5 (b)1, and 13:36-9.6 (b)1 and 16 C.F.R. 8
453.3(c)(2) submitted a written explanation for the board consideration.

0) #04-21 Signed Consent Order from Godfrey Funeral Homes paid $5000.00.



11) EXECUTIVE SESSION -

Discuss consumer complaints and/or conduct investigative inquiries. The results of these deliberations will be
made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary or other law enforcement action. If the
Board determines to issue uniform penalty letters, that action will be taken in public session immediately after the
executive session.

12) ADJOURNMENT
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